THE STAMFORD SERVICE ROLL - PHOTOGRAPHS

Planning and Construction
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Construction of the Stamford Service Roll started this morning with l)(-pﬂ.rhnent(l of Service
workmen, under the supervision of Councilman Ralph Rich, member of the Service Roll Committee,
making the required excavation. A concrete foundation will be constructed. The work of prepar-
ing the slats which will bear the names of Stamford men and women in service is also being
pushed as is the millwork for the monument at Stamford Trade School under the direction of Frank
Laney. The committee on names, Col. James Wild, Kingsley Gillespie and Samuel Morrell, is seek-
ing the names of all Stamford people in service at any time during the current conflict. Present
in Central Park yesterday as ground was broken for the Service Roll were: Left to right—Dr.
Charles E. Prange, Deputy Commissioner of Finance Frank CO. Langley, Commissioner of Finance
Frank T. Slavin, Mrs. Bindley Gillespie, Mayor Charles E. Moore, shown wielding the spade; Mrs.
David Waterbury, sr., Corporation Counsel Charles N. Wexler, Kingsley Gillespie, City Engineer
Leon C. Tuttle, Lieut. Col. James H. Wild and P atrolman Asa W. Scanlon, veteran of the World
War I. £ rs et g e e e - ra s e =

Breaking of Ground for Service Roll, April 1945 — Appeared in the Stamford Advocate, page 1, April 13,
1943. Photograph courtesy of Nick Scutti Collection.

Service Roll Plaques - Four examples of the Service Roll’s’ individual wooden
name plaques from the collection of the Stamford Historical Society.
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Service Roll Dedication, 1943 - From the Stamford Advocate.
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The Service Roll in the 1940’s and 1950°s

Atlantic Square, 1952. View of Central Park showing the Service Roll Memorial. From the
Stamford Advocate

Central Park and Service Roll, late 1950°s — Stamford’s Urban Redevelopment Commission
photographed all structures before they were demolished as part of the downtown redevelopment.
Photo courtesy of the City of Stamford Urban Redevelopment Commission.
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Central Park and Service Roll, late 1950’s. Photo courtesy of Urban Redevelopment
Commission.

Central Park and Service Roll, late 1950’s. Photo courtesy of Urban Redevelopment Commission
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Service Roll — Photo courtesy of Chris Colombo

COLELLO, «.
COLELLO, lows r
COLEMAN, chohn £.
COLETTO, Anthony o/
COLLARINI, Sabastiand.
COLLINS, Btricia
COLLITO, Tony
COLOMBANA. chine/
COLOMBO. choseph L
COLOMBO, William¥.
COLOS|, StephenH. o
COLUCCI, Nicholas
COLWELL, Theodore R
COMITO, Fatrick o/
COMPOLATTARO, Antho
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Stamford Neighborhood Service Rolls

Lions Club Memorial Honors
Springdale Folk In Service

Resi ingdale led
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at
by bers of the Springdale

afternoon. Above, left to right:
George Beers, pr

Lions Club unvelled ‘an honor roll for “those in service from Spring-
dale” at the park near the Springdale railroad station on Sunday

First Selectman George T, Barrett,
of the Spr

Lions Club; former Mayor

Naylor.

A number of Springdale people
turned out yesterday afternoon for
dedication of the honor roll of
men and women of Springdale
who are in the service  of their
country. The affair was sponsored
|by the Lions Club of Springdale.
The ceremony started with a pa-
rade led by Stamford town police.
Taking part were the St. John's
Fife and Drum Corps, Springdale
Boyy Scouts, Stamford Lions'
Club, Springdale Lions' Club, civ-
ilian defense units and the Spring-
dale Fire Co., inc. At the park
near the Springdale railroad sta-
tion, Harold R. Clark was master
of ceremonies and the invocation
was given by Rev. John F. Shea,
pastor of St. Cecilia's Chu
George E. Beers, president of
Lions’ Club gave an address of
welcome to the people and the
speakers, and George T. Barrett,

Charles E, Moore, president of sumford Lions Club, and Charles

first selectman, gave an address
on the erection of the honor roll.

Charles E. Moore, president of the|.

Stamford Lions' Club, was also a
speaker. An address on "Commu-
nity Spirit” was given by Rev. G.

Albert Cooper, vicar of Emmanuel
Church. Col. Lott R. Breen of
Bridgeport gave a short talk
and the benediction was given
by Rev. Norman O. Edwards,
pastor of the Springdale Meth-
odist Church. The junior choir
of the Spring dale Methodist
Church sang several selections
and the St. John's Fife and Drum
Corps rendered selections.. Names
of those residing in Springdale
who are in the Army, Navy, Ma-
rine Corps, Coast Guard, Nurses'
Corpa, AACS and WAVES are

on the honor roll. George Beers is|

president of the Springdale Lions'
Club.

Springdale Honor Roll - located at Hope Street and

Largo Park Place. Photo from the Stamford

Advocate.
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Bull’s Head Honor Roll, 1944 — located at the junction of
Long Ridge and High Ridge Roads.

BuLis HEADRoLL

Bull’s Head Honor Roll, 1944
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Bull’s Head Permanent Marker - The only neighborhood service roll to be replaced with a permanent
marker is the Bulls Head Roll located at the junction of High Ridge and Long Ridge Roads.

Bull’s Head Permanent Marker
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Left to Right: Rev. David J. Hart, Mayor Charles E. Moore, Vladimir Korywchak, Orlando Panucci
Mrs. Nathaniel Seeley, Dominick L. Mazza, and Anthony Gaudio

East Side Honor Roll Dedication, November 9, 1942 — photo and caption from the East
Side Honor Roll dedication ceremony. The memorial was located on the north side of East
Main Street, facing Myrtle Avenue. Photo and caption from the Stamford Advocate

Stamford Advocate Tuesday February 23, 1943

Pﬂrﬂvlpﬂtlnz In (Iw dcdh ation of the Glenbrook Service Roll on Sunday afternoon
right: Mrs. J Stey Glenbrook Civie Council; Mrs, Basil C, B
of ‘.gramunle-. Rev, Nunm-l J. If:vers. Rev. Martin I, Doran and First Selectman George T. Ba

Glenbrook Service Roll Dedlcatlon, February 23, 1943 — this memorial was located at
the intersection of Church Street and Kirkham Place.
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Lbenty St HONOR ROLL

AI\M'JYA.V Mobaed A, F

KUNES
LATTE,

LAURENG
MINTZ, Dt
NOMACK, Jrarry

De OLIVIERO. Sahictors
PRLUCA |

FAOLIARULO,
FARINA, Frect PAMPONI, 21
FARINA | Zciael

FRANSECONL, (vumti %

RACANIELLO, Anthomy
OARAVPA . wustiawe ‘RAY, vt u
UAUDIO.  Auuel P,
CENOVESE,  Zuniel .
‘. OENOVESE. owmes 0,

Watrmam
RINALDE, Zminiok

DEDICATION OF LIBERTY ST. HONOR ROLL TAN.Q, (944

From left to right...Mayor Charles Moore Paul Pavia Rocco Romaniello Father Kelly (from Sacred Heart church)

Fred Farina Canio "Kelly" Genovese Courtesy of Anne Genovese Longo

Liberty Street Honor Roll — located in the front yard of Detective Sergeant Canio “Kelly” Genovese, 37
Liberty Street.
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Genovese Brothers at the Liberty Street Honor Roll — Danny (left) and Jimmy (right) Genovese pose in
front of the Liberty Street Memorial. Photo courtesy of Anne Genovese Longo.
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Turn of River Service Roll — located on the north side of Vine Road, near the entrance to
the Wormser Senior Residence (formerly Willard Elementary School).

Bull’s Head Honor Roll - The Bull’a Head Honor Roll was designed by L. Leslic Clarke. It
waas unveiled in 1944 by Anne Clarke Corrigan. The Roll was taken down in 1960.
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Atlantic Square — 1948 — The Service Roll is on the left. Photo from the Thomas J. Dodd Research
Center at the University of Connecticut.
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